EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 5:34 pm

To: 'kim@freshcars.sg'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP8874R (CHINA TAIPING) AND SMP5849Y AT/ALONG

SIMS AVE ON 06/09/2022

M/S FRESH CARS PTE LTD
Dear Kim / Person In Charge,
We refer to the above matter and our email below.

As per our previous whatsapp call with Mr Kim, please be informed that we will settle third party claim (property
damage claim) with the total amount of $9,500.00.

Thank you.
*| am working from home till 12.05.2023. If you wish to contact me, pls whatsapp call at 80287880 or email.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: EzLyna (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 1:06 PM

To: kim@freshcars.sg

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP8874R (CHINA TAIPING) AND SMP5849Y AT/ALONG SIMS AVE ON 06/09/2022

Our Ref: CC6/CTI122008949/Aea3

Insured Name : FRESH CARS PTE LTD
Insured Driver : Ng Kah Ming

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLP8874R (CHINA TAIPING) AND SMP5849Y AT/ALONG SIMS AVE ON
06/09/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SMP5849Y against your motor insurance policy.
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Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour.
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third party claim at best to avoid further
litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ezlyna Eng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: Ezlyna@lkkauto.com |

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




